

KINGSTONE WARD ALLIANCE

MEETING NOTES

Meeting Title:	Kingstone Ward Alliance Meeting
Date & Time:	24th August 2022
Location:	Teams

1. Attendees	2. Apologies
Cllr Williams (Chair), Cllr Ramchandani, Craig Aubrey (CDO), Florentine Boothaking, Peter Roberts	Cllr Mitchell, Kelly Quinney, Peter Robertshaw, Vera Mawby, Steve Bullcock

3. Declarations of pecuniary & nonpecuniary interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
None		
4. Notes and Matters Arising	Action/Decision	Action lead
N/A		
5. Budget		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ward Alliance Fund: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Budget available: £13,646.73 • Environmental budget: £168.10 • Events budget: £157.11 • Small Sparks: £430 		
6. Ward Alliance Fund Applications	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Artwork – Kingstone – Progressing, had the original meeting with volunteers for design ideas. Next step is design and then the actual artwork being put on. • ELSH – Was agreed by the ward alliance over email after the application came through • Locke Park Bowling – Application has come through to support the upkeep of the greens. The club have good plans of engaging with the community, and the application was agreed at the meeting. However, the meeting wasn't quorate and so this will be emailed out. 	<p>Invite to be sent for next workshop</p> <p>CA to email rest of group for feedback</p>	<p>CA</p> <p>CA</p>
7. Ward Alliance Priorities and Action Plan	Action/Decision	Action lead

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bulb planting – Prices from a parks recommended supplier means that we can more cost effectively brighten up areas in Kingstone. Using information from previous discussions area will be highlighted and permission requested. Flower types agree (Anemone Blue & Vanguard) • Environment – look to event on Pensioners Way clearing moss and surrounding litter pick. Discuss with Twiggs for 17th Sept. • Cost of living event – Look at winter warmer packs and bringing partners in to support an event at WCCA • Hanging Baskets – information regards future hanging baskets to be sent out with the notes. 	<p>Areas to be identified and permission requested</p> <p>Contact Twiggs</p> <p>Cost out the winter warmer pack</p> <p>Check facility</p> <p>Check partners</p> <p>Email letter to members</p>	<p>KW/CA</p> <p>CA</p> <p>CA</p> <p>CA</p>
8. Any Future Agenda Items / issues for discussion	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Walk Mapping is being ratioed so resolution is suitable to go out and can be included in the winter leaflet as well as stand alone • Activities for Autumn/Winter to be discussed at next meeting, so all need to bring ideas • Winter Leaflet 	<p>All bring ideas</p> <p>Meeting invite for Leaflet design</p>	
9. Any Other Business:	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Migration Drop in event Sept 14th – We are looking to visit this session to discuss Kingstone Ward Alliance and look at new members. May be a good idea to invite someone to discuss all Ward Alliances 	<p>Who can vote leaflet?</p> <p>KW boards</p>	<p>PR</p> <p>CA</p>
10. Date and time of next and future meetings:	Action/Decision	Action lead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 5th October 5.45pm 2022 at Worsbrough Common Community Centre 		